
R. E. Richarda 
Attorney at Law 

119 North Dalmont i • 

(505) 393-7737 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240 P. O. Box 761 

May 11, 1978 

Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Director 
New Mexico O i l Conservation Commission 
Post Office Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Case No: 
Applicant: 

5899 
Robert P. Wallach, Ray A. 
Wallach & P a t r i c i a L. House 

Dear Joe: 

Pursuant to our recent discussion and your request regarding 
an a d d i t i o n a l monitor hole between holes 14 and 15, as 
previously d r i l l e d , you w i l l enclosed herewith f i n d a p l a t 
showing the additional monitor hole No. 21, approximately 
equidistant between holes 14 and 15, 

The hole was d r i l l e d A p r i l 13, at which time i t was dry and 
was checked several days l a t e r and again s t i l l dry. Moni­
t o r i n g on t h i s hole w i l l be on the same routine as used on 
holes 1 through 20. 

Trusting t h i s meets w i t h your requirements, I remain 

Youps) very t r u l y , 

R. E. RICHARDS 

RER/da 
enclosure 
cc: 
Mr. Robert P. Wallach 
Post Office Box 1298 
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 (w/o enc) 

Mr. Ray A. Wallach 
Post Office Box 1123 
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 (w/o enc) 

RICHARDS 



Mr. V. Steve Reed 
Ed L. Reed and Associates 
Consulting Hydrologists 
1900 Sherwood Way 
San Angelo, Texas 76901 (w/o enc) 


